



ECSILimited

25 June 2004

Andrew Black
ASX Company Department
20 Bridge Street
Sydney NSW 2000

Fax 02 9241 7620

Dear Andrew

Request for Trading Halt under LR17.1

- ***Its reason for a trading halt,***
The Company has been negotiating to secure additional working capital to fund the expansion of its security systems in China. As announced yesterday we have not yet received the required \$5m deposit and as a result lack immediate working capital.
- ***How long it wants the trading halt to last,***
Two trading days
- ***The events it expects to happen that will end the trading halt,***
The Company intends to announce its position on the morning of Tuesday 29 June 04.
- ***That it is not aware of any reason why the trading halt should not be granted,***
Not aware of any
- ***Any other information necessary to inform the market about the trading suspension, or that ASX ask for.***
No other information

Yours faithfully


Robert Lees
Company Secretary

ACN 004 240 313

Unit 1 / 52 Hoskins Street MITCHELL ACT 2911
PO Box 608 MITCHELL ACT 2911
Phone 02 6241 3311 Facsimile 02 6241 2127
admin@e-control.com.au

8108122620

8108122620

COLIN BLOOMFIELD & ASSOC

25 Jun 2004 11:40